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To: F. W. Libbe 702 WoonLARK BUILDING Sept. 21st ‘Loz
* ¢ e y PORTLAND, OREGON eps. 8%, ¢
From: RCT

Subject: Douglas Co. Mines Catalog, South Umpqua Mining Co.,
Tiller-Drew area
Correction.

Wells has just advised me of an error in oubt Mines Catalog, Bull.
14-C, Vol. 1, p. 129, South Umpque Mining Co.

Between 3rd end 4th paragraphs, "Shenon 34:43 gives the following
information™, should' go between 6th and 7th paragraphs.

Between 3rd and 4th paragraphs, insert --
Parks & Swartley 16:24 reported as follows:

Under References, Shenon 34:43, add "(quoted)"
ADD Parks & Swartley 16:24 (quoted)

Sincerely,

Ray C} Treasher,
Field] Geologist.
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Pebruary 26, 1951

¥r, Norman Hermens
Boute 2, Box 179
Yorest Grove, Oregon

Dear Mr. Rermenas e
I want to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated Fedruary 14 concerned
with the Silver Butte mine near Riddle.

1 d0 not know that I oan add very much to Nr, Mason's lett=r to you since

the type of squipment regquired would depend on scale of operations. I should
certainly think that you would need the larger compressor that you mention
and even that would hardly do very much more than handle a couple of drills.

In regard to ingurante, the State Industrial Aecident Commission would
handle the accident imsurance required by lav. I am not quite sure vhat
you mean sdout insurances to protect proverty ownars.

The cost of produstion for small mines would vary so mich that I would hesi-
tate %0 give you any representative figures. MNoreover operating costs

have been increasing & great deal over the past ten years, This is due
both to inerease in wages and costs of materials,

I Delieve that the Silver Butte mine warrants a very thorough examination .
and this exsmination should include some development work., Upon this exam-

ination and development work an opinion could then be given on whether or
not the mine warrants deep devalorment.

VYery trulj y?nru.

Director
WL i»




Pebruary 15, 1951

Mr. Horman Eermens
Reuts 2, Box 179.
Forest Orove, Orégon

Deay Mp, Hermens:

Your lettor addressed to My, Iibboy has bhsen handed to me
for reply since Mp, Libvhey is currently in the lidwest attend-
ing a State Geologists’' conferenss, He will retwusn on Felruary
26, and you may expect a reply from him shortly thereafser,

The questione you ralse conosrning size of pipe and com-
prossor for the Silver Butte mine ocan not be answered teo
satisfactorily withont a firsthand knowvledgs of the ast-up,

In goneral, it is wisar to ves 2-inch pipse since this sise

cuts down friction lossas and oreates a. certain storaze capacity
as well, Thars are no manufacturers of wedges t(o my lmowledge
in vestern Oregon, and it has been my sxperience that some wood
working shop has to maks a special rwn,

George ¥, Oleeson i1s Dean of the Sghool of 8cienas at
Corvallis, and any questions concerning mining enginesring
ghould b addressed to hia.

Sincerely yours,

Ralph §, Mason
Mining Snginear

R8Nk




Route 2 Box 179
Forest Grove, Oregon
February 14, 1951

Dept. of Geology & Mineral Industries
702 Woodlark Bldg.
Portland, Oregon

Attn: Mr. F. W, Libbhey

Gentlemen:

I have an opportunity to take over the Silver Butte lMine,
Riddle, Oregon under liberal initial terms., Can you help
me with a few problems regarding starting up the mine and
regarding the mine itself?

I should like to know what minimum size of compressor I
would need «nd what size pipe to operate one drill if I
czan szlvage about 200t of 4" and 250! of 2" if I have an
air receiver tank within 50' of the heading and need about
100' more pipe to reach the heading. &Shall I use 1" pipe
that is on hand or buy 2"7? Will & 105 or a 210 compressor
do the Jjob?

Are there any manufacturers of wedges in Western Oregon?

Who is the present head of the State College of Mines at
Corvallis?

What type of insurance would I need to protect both prop-
erty owners and personnel? Do you have gny cost of pro-
duction per ton figures from small minesravailable?

Do you believe the Silver Butte Mine war-ants deep level
development, and exploration work?

I would certainly appreciate every bit of help and advice
you can give me., Thank you very much for your assistance,

Very truly yours,

%ﬂw/@w

Norman Hermens




Narch 7, 19951

My. Norsan Hsraens
Homte 2, Box 179
Torest Grove, Oregon

Dear Eir .

Tour letter ot February 27 to Dean OGeorge ¥. Olesson, Soheol eof
Science, Oregon State College, Corvallis, Uregon, was forwarded o this
office t0 be answered, ‘

U, 8. Geslogical Survey Cirounlar No. 2 entisled "Coppar deposits
in the Squaw Oreak and Silver Peak districts and at the Almeda mine,
southvestern Opegon with notes on the Fennell & Farmsr and Banfisld
prospects® by F. J. Shenon (1933) descrides in scme detail the ore-
bodies of the Silver Peak mine (the same as the Silver Batte Mining
Company whish you mentien). Thie circular is out of print, tut refer-
snge copies are available at this office or the Portland Pudlic Lidrary.
I am englesing a copy of excerpts for the portion of this cirenlar that
descrides the oredodiss exjplored on this property. Bome assays are
i{nclrded and this information should be helpfurl to you in forming an
opision regerding this property.

In your latter you state that you have besn informed that the wvein
on this property extends for miles in each direction. I do not bdelieve
that informatien thus far available proves that this i# absolntely true.
However, information from prospesting in the area indiocates that there
prodadly are individeal mineralised shear sones scmevhat similar to
those at the Silver Peak mine along the same general tremd (northeast-
southweat) as the sone at the Bilver Feak mine.

Sincerely yom.

David White
Geologist

D¥:lk
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route 2, Box 179
Forest Grove, Oregon

February 27, 1951

Dean George W, Gleeson
School of Seience
Oregon State College
Corvallis, Oregon
Dear Dean Gleesom’

- I am wondering if you or possibly some mem-
ber ofthe faculty of the school of Mines or Geology could give
me some sort of opinion regarding the ore-body under lying the
property of the Silver Butte Mining Co.,Riddle, Douglas County
Oregon?

I am able to obtain this property under liberal
initial terms and a number of people in that district have in-
formed me that this vein haiwyeen traced on the surface for
several miles in each direction, but I am not in a position to
carry on any exploration at a deeper level prior to taking the
property. Can you tell me if this property shows any indication

of warranting a geep“ievel development program ?

Sincerly yours

4‘">’<Z§;;z/77t44«4L—/
Norman Hermens

Pie
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